Senate Document SD 09-11
(Amends SD 81-10)
(Approved, 4/12/2010)

TO: Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: Executive Committee
Bruce Abbott, Chair

DATE: 16 March 2010
SUBJ: Amendment to the Bylaws: Dissolution of Distance Education Subcommittee

DISPOSITION: To the presiding officer for implementation

WHEREAS, the Distance Education Subcommittee has not had business to conduct for several years; and

WHEREAS, the Distance Education Coordinating Committee (DECCO), a committee under the office of
the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, has oversight responsibility over Distance Education;
and

WHEREAS, the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs has agreed to give the Educational Policy
Committee the power to appoint four members of the voting faculty to DECCO (as specified in the
memo) and has revised the DECCO document to reflect this change; and

WHEREAS, the Distance Education Subcommittee voted unanimously to disband as part of the
Educational Policy Committee and of the Senate;

BE IT RESOLVED, that Section 5.3.3 of the Bylaws be amended as follows:

Educational Policy Committee

5.3.3 This Committee shall establish eleven ten subcommittees: a Calendar Subcommittee, a
Developmental Studies Advisory Subcommittee, a Continuing Education Advisory Subcommittee, a
Distance-Education-Subcommittee, a Grade Appeals Subcommittee, an Honors Program Council, an
International Services Advisory Subcommittee, a Curriculum Review Subcommittee, a Graduate
Subcommittee, a Campus Appeals Board, and a General Education Subcommittee.




The Grade Appeals Subcommittee, Honors Program Council, International Services Advisory
Subcommittee, Curriculum Review Subcommittee, Graduate Subcommittee, Campus Appeals Board, and
the General Education Subcommittee will be renumbered in the Bylaws.



